

June 9th

6:30 -7:45

We still need 3 block captains

HOA is sending letters to neighbors concerning trailers, trash cans, boats and weeds

Cory has found a guy that will mow the greenbelt every 2 weeks

Cory will check with RSC concerning waiting list for bucket truck to get the limbs and branches that have fallen in the greenbelt.

Kelli will check with Cutters about clearing out greenbelt of debris from ice storm and wind storms

Pool sharing with TC 3

Had a neighbor ask about ridge vents on roof - not against covenant. Stephanie will reply to neighbor

Cory has found a pop machine from a TC resident. Will purchase from resident and we will maintain ourselves.

Pool Party set for June 21st - sponsored by Brian Frere

Cory will ask HOA to send financial report once per month

Cory and Kelli will check on electrician about electrical issues at the front entrance

Board has agreed upon 2 big projects that will be futured dated. 1. Replacing entrance fence. 2. replacing playground equipment with commercial grade equipment. Both projects are expensive. Board will begin working on financial plan to set money back to help pay for both projects.

Next Meeting

July 17th - Thursday - 7pm - Meet at the Pool